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Subject:

Dear Service List R.11-05-005,

Attached, in pdf. form, are opening comments of the Union of Concerned Scientists on the
Proposed Decision Setting Compliance Rules for the RPS Program.

Please contact me if you have any trouble opening this document.

Thanks,

Laura

Laura Wisland

Senior Energy Analyst

Union of Concerned Scientists
2397 Shattuck Avenue, Suite 203
Berkeley, CA 94704

(510) 809-1565

Email: twisland@ucsusa.org

Blog: http://blog.ucsusa.org/author/laura-wisland

Founded in 1969, the Union of Concerned Scientists is an independent, science-based nonprofit
working for a healthy environment and a safer world. www.ucsusa.org
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